TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
COMMISSIONER SID MILLER

06/13/24
VIA EMAIL TO: usamah.rodgers@desotoisd.org, gene.morrow@desotoisd.org

Dr. Usamah Rodgers
DeSoto ISD

RE: Food Service Management Company (FSMC) Contract for the 2024-2025 year.
Name of Approved Vendor: Whitsons Nutrition, LLC

Dear Dr. Usamah Rodgers,

The Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) reviewed an FSMC request for proposal and
evaluation process. The contract, as submitted, is approved for award and execution.

Changes to the contract are not permitted unless written approval is obtained from TDA before
the contract is executed. Contracts thatare altered oramendedin any way may result in
unallowed costs that require reimbursement from non-federal funds or a rebid of the contract.

Submit a copy of the complete contract, signed byall parties to FSMC@TexasAgriculture.gov no
later thanJune 21, 2024.

Contracts and supporting documentation including all procurement documents mustbe retained
and aresubjectto review by the U.S. Department of Agricultureandotherfederaland stateagencies.
It is the CEs responsibilityto ensure the Food Service operation is incompliance with regulations.

If you have any questions, please contact FSMC@texasagriculture.gov.

Sincerely,

Arnwvar e,

Anwar Sophy, MBA

Administrator _ F&N Business
Management Food and Nutrition Division
Texas Department of Agriculture

cc: ESC
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